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July 5, 2023

Michael Walton
Senior Development Review Engineer
20120 E. Mainstreet
Parker, CO 80138


RE:  	Douglas 234, Filing No. 6, Amendment 1, Lot 4 (SP22-041) – Town Engineering 1st Review Comment Responses
	
Mr. Walton,

Please accept this letter as our response to 1st review comments on the Douglas 234, Filing No. 6 , Amendment 1, Lot 4 application (SP22-041). Responses to comments are included in blue beneath the original comments. 

Stormwater Review Comments

CP	Construction Plans-Environmental
General Comments

G1.	Omit all existing and proposed utilities from the CBMP Drawings, except those relating to stormwater.  
RESPONSE: We have revised the CBMP drawings to remove all existing and proposed utilities except for stormwater utilities.

G2.	Include within the plan set all of the town’s 31 CBMP Notes & Details. Specifically noted Detention Pond Protection (DP), Lot Protection (LP), Masonry Work Protection (MWP), Straw Bale (SB), and Temporary Sediment Basin (TSB) as missing Please note that Sheets 16 and 17 appear to be duplicate sheets.  
RESPONSE: We have added all of the town’s 31 CBMP Notes & Details, specifically DP, LP, MWP, SB, and TSB. Also, we have revised sheets 16 and 17 to not be duplicates.

G3.	Please remove the Town’s approval block from the CBMP detail and note sheets. Please note the approval block should remain on the plan sheets. 
RESPONSE: We have removed the Town’s approval block from the CBMP detail and note sheets.

G4.	Please shift the Silt Fence identified along Slicero Drive back into the site along top back of curb and utilize Construction Fence (CF) within the roadway for perimeter control if needed. 
RESPONSE: We shifted the silt fence into the site behind the existing sidewalk. Construction fence is used on the property boundary for perimeter control.
G5.	Identify the hatch used for Seeding Mulching and Crimping (SMC) in the sheet specific legend. 
RESPONSE: We have added the hatch to the sheet specific legend for SMC.

Interim/Final CBMP Plans
	
	I6.	Provide flow arrows for the proposed grading.
		RESPONSE: We have provided flow arrows for the proposed grading.

	I7. 	Label and identify the ratio of all slopes that are 4:1 or greater.
		RESPONSE: We have labeled all slopes that are 4:1 or greater.

I8.	Provide and identify Debris and Trash Control (DTC) for the proposed paved surfaces internal to the site as well.
	RESPONSE: We have provided and identified DTC to the proposed paved surfaces internal to the site.

I9.	Provide and identify Sediment Control Log (SCL) along the extents of the proposed sidewalk adjacent to landscaped areas.
	RESPONSE: We have provided and identified SCL along the extents of the proposed sidewalk adjacent to landscaped areas.

S	Construction Plans-Stormwater

S1.	Provide a minimum of 7-feet from any boundary of the drainage easement to the edge of any storm sewer infrastructure. Specifically noted as not provided at both proposed inlets.
RESPONSE: Noted. All storm sewer infrastructure is private and does not need drainage easements.

S2.	Provide and identify the minor and major storms’ hydraulic grade lines on all storm sewer profiles.
RESPONSE: We have added the minor and major storms’ hydraulic grade lines to all storm sewer profiles.

S3.	Provide a minimum of 0.2-feet of drop from any invert into a structure and the invert out of the structure. Specifically noted as not provided at the structure SDMH-02.
RESPONSE: We have updated and provided a minimum of a 0.2-feet drop from any invert into a structure and the invert out of the structure.

D	Drainage Report Comments

D1.	Provide a drainage conformance letter specific to this site plan application.  
RESPONSE: We have provided a drainage conformance letter for this site plan. 



Please let me know if you have any questions concerning this response letter and/or the enclosed documents.

Sincerely,

RICK ENGINEERING COMPANY



Troy Bales, PE
Associate

cc:  Andrew Trietley, Ventana Capital

Enclosure
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